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they

a motive

to win

the act

Now,

one of the

your Honor please,

fact in dispute.

JUly 17, 1912; 2 P.M.

a defendant to con~it

of the defendant or the

OLD E R,

court, 1 attract your attention to the

AFTERNOON SESSION,

F REM 0 N T

existence of a motive onthe

absence of motive on the

THE CO You may proceed, gent1erren.

If your Honor please, addressing myself to the

the charge against him. That

Upon the one side, on the part of

have introduced evidence here Which,

ttey will baBe an argument on to the

onthe part of the defendant existed,

the the evidence of that fac;t, such as

declaration, act or as part of th e

transaction." the ie'.mes in this case is the

quest im

.
on the stand for further direct examination.

Defendant in court with ccunse1.

contend, if your Honor pleas e, that a t in",e came

Co~plained of to be committed, as was

witnesses here that :\~r. Darrow expressed the

case then on tr ia1, as your Honor Vi ell knows.

provision of the code, Section 1850 of the Code of Civil

Procedure "Where also the declaration,

act or omission of a transaction whioh is itself
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of that absence of desire to win the case,

in respect to that desire and to accomplish

brir€ing the trial of the McNamara cases to

hat the declarations accon~anying his acts

that in

that he

5052
course of that trial when any desire onthe part of the

defendanf to win the case Was completely at an and, and

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 are clear of his motive and intention:

8 First, to trial to an end by having a plea of

9 gUilty entered and herefore, necessarily, any absence of

.ontrary to that thing. In othermotive10

11 words an absence of mot~ e or intent or reason for the

"Where

long prior to the 23rd

declaration is made as

Upon the one side they say

Now, here is the act on the part

commission of any offense.

become evidence under the declaration

haVing been made

he wanted to win the case.

transaction--" .

12

13

14

26

15 day or to the 22nd day of Novembe • We have a right to

16 show that if th at a time came in the

17 course of events, to 22nd day of

18 November or the 23rd day of November, w en he had made up

19 his ~ind positively to assume the entire

20 of recorr~ending and bringing about the ente ing of a plea

21 of gUilty on the part of those two defendant • Therefore,

22 we contend that the declarations standing

23 accompanied by the act contemplated and prior

25 also the declaration,· act or omission forms a

24
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of that act, he causes a map

making that survey he

that survey made, that he orders

for the purpose of establishing a

he, in furtherance of that

in which the person, for instance, is

a survey made of a certain line between two

ations of a party have been admitted in evidence

are

the

that survey to

declaration, ,; infurtheran

declares he is

road, for instance.

defendant calling in a conference ofig~ntleffien ·in whom

\ e had entire confidence, proposing that they should act

• \w· th reference to accomplishing the act. One of the

lear evidences--one of the most clear cases in which

1.

2
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5
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11

12

13 to be made show ing the road, with the intent ion on his

14 part of dedicating road and

15 before the actual delivery of th instrument he dies and

16 sUbsequently his administrators ca into effect the

17 dedication by making the map a record which shows

18 theact declared--which was the of the testator

25

26

19 or the deceased, mentioned in the

20 versy arising from the dedication

22 act of caus ing the survey and caus ing the map

23 to be mad, become a part of one and the Bame

24 and ahed light upon the whole transaction.

thedeclarations of that deceased person, accorrv21
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I did not") he has

of commi ting the offense) and the

went th ere) he was there) and the of-

idence is in criminal cases) and if it is

stance in which those declarations have been ad-

was there; that hedeclared purpose at that time). and

of the offense, he can prove b persons what he said

when he was there at that place) eceuse the oosence of

wh En hi s declarations are prio all E:g ed commission

Which must be admitted in evidence)

made by Mr Steffens to the Yli tn €SS

collusion, if your Honor pleases, ~ s not then present;

because if the statements are true) evid.-

ences of his intention, of his motive being at the

place <f the alleged commission 6'fthe off se, and. in view

of that) your Hono 1", if you will I

vdll cite your Honor authorities on that

lIR APPEL: I fully agree vd th you on all

HR FREDEHIClill: That is not the point.

1m .APPEL: How) with the' other qu~stion that is

here, that question is as to whether or

9 portuni ty of commi ting

5 have the oppo rt

6

2

1 .Another

7 fence was and the defendant said, "I was there,

8 but I did not commit true I had an op-

3 true that th canmission of an offense at a certainlplace
the defendant

4 Jis shoYD:1 by t e prosecution to be there present and to

25

10 a right to go upon the s and and say for what purpose he
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a right

of th e conferenc e men-

Y, your Honor -- that

have a right to sho.......' that he

to state the evidence for

and appear at a conference,

is a telegram which invites the

of proof is immaterial; that has

-
upon the part of these tylO indivi-

vi~v the same matter under consideration, acting

the other, are the declarations of e 8ch

because they each end all of than act as

lTow, that establish es the declarati

and all

duals.

lishes the obj set of the conference, and \'re

and the obj rot of that conference

to follo';l that up by conne ctin.g the fact that~r Steffens

authorized so to do.

j oot. If

row, and we have a right

was then stating the int entioD.! and

he might have said to the wi tness

row, and we Vlant to have a conference con erning this sub-

not only wi th respoot to

tioned in that telEgram,

then might have -- I do

havi

fear I should not stat e

parties to a transaction having in view the same obj rot,

for you after a consultation, Itr Dar. 0\7 and I, after a

consul tation we have had vii th other pe sons here in th e

city of Los Angeles, vmich I have commun·cated to Nr Dar-

been ruled in this case'· Yfe have a right to sho\7, your Honor

the declarations of Mr St ffens not only to this witness,

gentleman upon
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he had.

be enter-

guilty

right to

to his cli-

is, that the fact

Honor'S mind ~d to this

to this matt er \vill be

if your Honor pleases, we will

that the whol e proc eeding s of

e wh en th e defendant had abso-

hat presents a little different situation

Do yoU avow your intention of so showing?

'He propos e to conr~ t it all

of Mr Darrow's intentions, in view

osted in havil18 that plea entered,

solutely agreed upon before Tu esday morning, the

of November, 1911. ','.'e shall shovf to your Honor,

tion with that matter, that then it had been so clear y

that a plea of guilty was

ed, Vfe have a l~ight to show, your Honor, that th twas ab-

ents, following it up, Vie have a right to show, your Honor.

that his clients had consented to enter t~ pI ea, in view

tions were being then carried on individuals in ter-

lutely made up his

show. \7hen that advic e VJas given by lfr

some time of which I am not negotia..:

what each one did

so C 01111 oc tit all

as was subsequently en tered, and up

to that time and probably a or two prec eding that, or

THE eOURT:

jUI"'J that the time

made up his mind that th at

soc 1 oorly establish ad

HR APPEL:

4

5 then.

3 tog eth ere

1 THE eOUID'

2 Jill lPPBL:
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•
mOTIling of the 28th

are not self-servil~

This ','Jas the c ot'"ldi tion

Honor, that there was arr

his pocket and give it to

fo r a reasonable man togo

upon. now, under those circum-

shall shovi to your Honor, t hat before the 28th of

upon which th at pl ea woul d be

of mind of this defendant

to work and take

of l'fovember, an d prior thereto.

stat aments.

someone to go to bribe

solutely an

accepted

stanc es, we

arranged that there vias no further use for any jurors to I
be EXamined, and"re vrill explain to your Honor YlIv the plea I

en tered on th e morning of the 28t h day 0 f Novem-
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THE COURT· Well, it seems to me that brings this issue

the parties

in dispute,"
I

if it is eVidenc~

the transac-

omission forms a part of

ent er ed into,

to a determination of

action also is important>

of motive to corr~it the

Here is

that it was carried into effect, we

had formed that intention

accompanied by acts, by negotiations,

50~
easily see that a defendant can go upon the stand. I

s~ , "Why, 1 went over to a friend of mine to state to

to enter a plea of gUilty," but if the

clearly esta lishing that the declared intention was not.a

that it continued and did end in the

the transaction--"

"Wher e als 0

actual

him

in order to show

and

the part of Itr. Darrow>

MR> FREDERICKS. But the declaration of Mr. Darrow

crime. The last clause

have a

the point we are arguing.

MR. APPEL. Yes, the declaration of Mr. Steffens will

1 ca

agreed upon tbat it should

a plea of gUilty, "which is itself

the transaction is the fact in dispute

of that fact, that is the declarations

tion, plus the negotiation, plus the acts

for the purpose of the declared intention

are evidence of that fact, such declaration, or

omission is evidence, such declaration--the decl on

. become the declaration of Mr> Darrow>
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~. on agency,

at the sa~e time and consti-

etty good authority. The admi

close, in view of that' avowal of Y.r. Appel.

"The act of an agent perforrr:ed in the scope of

is the act of the principal and where the

bind the principal through his

respecting the subject matter,

act

his

tute a part of the

will also bind him

so he says, and it

1
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3
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5
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8

then pending et dureagency in regard12

13 fervet opus.

9 sion or declaration of an is not always binding upon

10 the principal but the admissi declaration of an agent

11 binds him only when it is made ing the continuance of ~
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is

also --

case and is

The·7lst7

it is a verbal act and part of the res geatae,

admissible and, therefore, it

to call to prove it." Mr. Gr e~ leaf on

evidence is authority on that qu~~?~on_ 1

So the act of the agent is ~,~~sible. What( I
he said gestae of that act,~{B admissible !

also and his declar tions and admission/"are not admis- \

sible unless they the. res gestr an authorized act1

Now, we do no intend~ put any declaraticns I
here by ~ Steffens to t \ witJess here except that his I
acts were accompanied by h~Jdeclarationo to the entleman!

-:::_";'-:'~':"""':"':'-":'::~:":-"::"'-''';''-~--''"'- ,

upon ~~~ st~n-;;': s~eting yIe assistance of the

gentleman upon the sta~d, see 'ng after the conduct onthe
I'

/

part of the gentlemanCupon come and do an act
/'

l
i

or acts or conduct/tending into effect the
I

-;

avowed inter.tionlof Mr. becomes a part of
~

;;./
the res gestafl of that transaction.

fn People against Vernon--l
.,'

MR: FORD·.

20

MR. FORD. What page are you going to read

25 MR. APPEL- 1 am going to read the decision

26 this, then e notes_

j?;S j.-

MR • APPEL - 1 read from the notes in

peocp;'e agains t Vernon, which is a Cal iforn
/

22 ,dited with approval in the 95th American

23 ;ling at page--it is a long case--page 49.

21
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of the act fre-

the persons doing

all the res gesta

and declarations at

and a great many civil

of the ~ct. The

Citing Lyles versus the

People against Shea 8th Cal.,

disposition at a certain time is

"Mot i ve

Concerning the state of mind--now, the state of I

defendant is proper as tending to illustrate I

in his mind any idea of committin~
i

"Where the state of a person's

cas es • (Reading)

a crime

and are in the nature are admissible I

in evidence With the main transaction whi they illustrateJ
I
I

shoVi evidence of a distinct offense," and s I

I

I

page 68.

mind of

motive, character and object or

quently indicated by what was said

the act at the time.

sUbject of inquiry,

that period

State, 30th Alabama 24.

whether

538 and other criminal case
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8uth-

that it was

There is no

by the gentlemen who

e one of fo~tion.

That is, 'tlhether 0 r no t

I can get here and

the statements made to thi

obj ec tion being considered exe ept

tion 'b etween this witness and lir Lincoln

ordlties here --

to connect it as being authorized statements on

THE CaURl': There is no necessity of Cit~.ngauthorities

on any point exc ept t bat. That is the on. question,

vnether or not the foundation is laid for t e converaa-

to show the of mind ..,/11. a1 th e trans-

action in said. to have, 00 curred.

as being what he said in evilienc e for the purpose

of condition of mind at the time he made the

5062 I
I

very theory the evidenc e 0 f a distinct offen se I

on the Dart of a party when so connected in point of time,

so "-ed w'ith the transaction is admissible in evidence

of 1fr Darrow, so mad e by 1fr St effens to th e wi tnes •

TEE COURT: Well, if that 'lilaS done prior to your avo

declaration ten ·~s to show thedeclaration -- or tending

controversy over that. here is just one single question

THE CaURI': is no question at all -- no

DarroVI's office, is admissible

offered and without l~ing

before th e court at this

met dovm there at the Al ex:alld ia before they reac hed 1fr

:rrR At"T)PEL: 'VeIl, your Honor, we have avowed ou
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Simply t bat a self-

5~
esc aped my at tent~on·. I

laid.

a point that ~.vas raised by us, that

You nade an avowal here a few moments ago.

few minutes, it has

yes, I said.--

there had.

]::ffi FOPJ):

1

2

3

8

9

4 it prior to that time, it escaped my attention.

5 avowal, I woul d like to hear

6 frcm the Dist_ . ct Attorney on that branch of the subj ect.

10 serving decl aration not be admissible under any cir-

7 except as to that point.

close the

~all allow HI' Appel

have the closing afterohe gets through,

11 eard furth er on tha t m~in question,

20 to continue hisargu.TJlent. I will not

21 tion to stand.

11 cumstances, and in view the fact that counsel has now

12 made an avowal that he wil show such a connec tion, which

13 would be a mere order of pro f, perhaps, resting in your

14 Eonor's discretion, we want to address ourselves on the

15 main point, and that is this: c a self-serving d eclara-
I

16 tion of thed1efendant, under any c int roduc ed I

17 in evi denc e?

19

22 HRFOtID: It being understood it is

18 TW...:c COURT: Well, nov/; wait a moment. If you want to be

24 matter and get a ruling from the court.

25 fm AP'EL: Now, if your Honor please, in

26 against Hall, 71 Cal., !=6ge 149, I shall

23



the case was tried; and gives the find- ..then

5064
1sion by 1fr Searls, COmmissioner, and at one time on e of

01.11' j "tic es of th e Sup reme .Court, and it is affi rmed and I
by the whol e court: ( Reading:) "This is an

1

2

3

7

4 estrain the defendant , as road overseer of Teha-

5 ma road dis rict, in the county of Tehama, from opening a

6 road for pUbl c use across the land of plaintiff." And

8 ing. ( Reading:) "There was no error in p ermit ting the

9 witness A. J. Clark to testify as ,to thedeclarations of

10 Toomes, 'i'.hil e he was having th eland sur-

n veyed, to the effect t not going to have a road

"The evidence was admissib e in rebuttal of thedeclarations

x

at

x

did

I
I

it is adrni ssibl e to show I'
lin has testified to Ithat in l' ebuttal of 'what l~r Fr

said about the same time thath e would open a roa a

the point indicated. 1I

on th e west line of t he and he was surveying. It X

int rodnc ed by defen dant, t en in'S to shov{ that Toomes had

here that 1'[1' J)arrov{ said to him

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 some act by yroy of giving him money and by way of asking

I.ha'Je

There is ab-

solutely no di fferenc e in this case than

verdict af not guilty; ·he has so testifie

20 him \~!hether or not he c auld see Juror whether or

21 not he could approach him and obtain s assistanc e upon

22 the jury; vhether or not he could bind to return a

23

24

25 ci ted, that ',:e have a right to show that

26 prior to the 2;_~th day of november, 1911, that
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lIJ)ecla-

'\'/hile e!\~aged

ngaged in the performance of an

pI ea of guilty ent ered.

rations of a

in about a trcll1saction 'which 'would culmiate in

act __ " t6e declarations

form~mc e of an ac t which brought abo :t. a result.

cmce a~ ID1 attorney of those defe and in the per-

in the ]1llI'formcmce of 'That? engaged in the perfonn-

the results actually took place, that he then said

th at up hi s mind and that he '7oul d --

ac\ing vlith reference to the case, ~and' the management of

the\.ase, that he started to bring Ghout a certain re-
\

suIt, e; d in doing tbat act of bringing \:bout that result,

we s 'Vyi lling
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A man

It is not

onthe housetop and say, nOh, 1 didn't

part of the transaction."

..50~
the object and intent of its performance I

becausee:~:e::::: :;:, t~::a:r:a::t d::::::::::~g I

make--" the declaration, if you please, I
I

I
I

Imight as well

a mere declara 'on Without an accompanying act.

are

"An1

2

3

4

5

6

7

are ac-

was proper, .s:ai

is evidence as

"The action of the

commission of the offense

ich tend to show a dif-

at is a self-serving statement

declarations of a party prior

admissible in evidence.

to an alleged commission of

pure and naked, but when

companied by acts and conduct

ferent intention than that of

says, "Such declaration, act

part of the transaction."

court in ruJing out the testimony of the

far as he proposed to give his impressions

8 intend to rob after robbing him he might as,well

9 proc~aim through the Angeles, "1 did not

10 intend to rob A." statements as that are not

16 is, his declaration becomes verbal acts ,and as the Code

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

21 so on, and this case was affirmed.

22 Sh~, this decision was by Burnnett, Judge, an

23 Judge afterwards--one of the Justices

24 Court of the United States, affirmed,

25 defendant was indicted forassau:t with intent

26 and was conv icted and sentenced. The bill of
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being hear­

the prison-

him to purchase

end ant's c oun sel

the wife of Shea, the defendant)

the pistol to use ,~ainst Shea.' The

only a small portion of the testimony, ond none

instructions given by the court. On the trial.,

the pros cutor, Dani~J Perrigru, VJQS examined as a wit-

ness, cross-ex:amin,\tiol1, the prisoner's counsel

asked the 'if he did not bUy a postil ,a few days

previous to the to use upon the person of Shea,

the defendant?' viitnESs at fi:L'St ansvrered that he

COl.
I

'bought the pistol to fend himself cnd sister'. The

question VIas repeat ed, a d tl1il e wi tn es s required to ansvrer

'yes' or 'no' and he then o' swered, 'ye/?, I did.'

The District Attorney then the witness to state the

reasons therefore, and the stated that 'from what

his sister had told him what Shea

1
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<md

to ,:1'-

undertook

simple fact that the

an obj ec tion on the part 0 f

intention of the vii tness. That is the

50681
was the act of purchasi~~ a pistol and I

to him to induce him to purchase the pistol

the court say? Now,

vlith the intent to assault the prisoner, not use it

that led him to purchasin.g the pistol, as being the decla­

ration that formed a pa~·t of the res gestae in the 1)1'OS

tution. (Reading:) "The attorney for th e State had the

tention to do it, to assault the defendant, the pris ner.

having it in his po ssession VJas clear evidenc e of

to show, that this man armed himself, and he

on the part of the prisoner seem, under the cir-

the defendant f s Peopl e introduc ed that

declaration. (Reading.) court said , "The obj ec tion

of the p~i50ner) and from this circum t~mce, to I eave the

prosecutor had purchased a pistol ' 0 use upon the person'

cumstcnces to have The intention of the

in his oy,rn defense." That

act of i g the pi stol plus his declatation and
\

reason and inteJ. ~what he intended to do vrith it, clearly
"'-

indicated his int ~:t~, his motive' to do a thing, his

only motive to from doing a thing. 'l;Vhat do es

prisoner's counsel \~S to prove

~
'\

uo~ here

what was~ aid

jury to infer tha t the witness purchas the instnrrnent

gue to the jury that the 'ICt of purchasing c.

How, the vr.i.. tness was cllowed to shoYr vfhat
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is original. and

information on

whether the party acted pru-

conduct, to show his motive.

it '},as competent for the witness to state

5069 I
aslc th ewi tness for ,,'hat purpose he purchased I

the motive or interestthe pistol.

the grounds of

'Thus, when the

dently, wi sely ,

v;hich he acted,

er's4

5

6

7

8

1

2

9 mat eri al ev,idenc.e.' tI

3 of th e ':ri tness ,. was brought out by the question of prison-
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become

the res

the act

onthe part of the

tUbe, you might say,

gentlemen, if we can show that

50 ·'0 I
if your Honor please, if Mr. Steffens and I

conversation concerning the matter I

ty that was subsequently entered by the !
other and agreed upon I
pursuance of an agreed I

1,

I
to Steffens was in accord wi th I

I
, the declarations of 1u. Steff~

of Mr. Steffen is only the I

means through which the

McNamaras,

ar e only the words--the

the defendant were communicated,

each and all acts inthe transaction become part

gestae and become either verbal--become

a plan, if

the witness

interview between thee

the wishes of this

defendant were made.

declaration of the

1

2

3

4
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12 by which these declaration and inte tion on the part of

17

18

19 a part o( the ;ransaction.

14 of thepu'ties. Here is one act, the

15 have shown here is the joint signing

16 for a conference, that is one act in
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e herds became

concerns personal

Thus, it is reI evan t

"A natural inference of guilt

on either side to Mr older step-

ut you may remain in the room. I presum e

th e room, ][1' Older. Yon are theoretically

Just a moment.· I think it better for yon

to yonr Honor, ur'Wharton t S criminal widenc e,

section 949. "A natural inference at that time

It

th e brand owned by th e accused, or that

property, evidence that the

that he·found it; and where

f<7.cts and ci rcumstanc es shovring that the po ssession is

mixed by accident, or that

cused had been placed near similar pro~ rty ,\lone;ing

to others, or that the property came into his ~ossession

under an honest beli ef th at it belonged to

another's money, to explain the poss seion by evidence

upon discovering the mistake, he h~d sought

for 8I1 accused charged y;i th th e il egel possession 0 f

innocent or ·was honestly acquir

in th e possession of But

such inference may alvrays be ,egatived by evidence of

arises from the recent ssession of prop&ty shovm to

have been stolen, or of een

th ere is

on the

pins off

HR F01ID:

not to

UR APPEL: (Reading:)



5~7l-A--1

'ffoS first

said, or

II And it is

ecom E$ a verbal

with havtng stolen property

prop erty, (:il1d, in EXplaining

goods, he may prove from whom

p arti es saad at the time; II th at

IflrCelJ.Y, it is relev'lnt for accused to

the value of the property, or returned the pro­

elf, may be introduced by wqy of explanation.

releVcillt for him to offer evidence of

di sposing 0 l' it to the defendant.

show

act , it becomes an actual act.

or conduct charged against the accused, for him

the possession 0

equally or more natural, as a reason for

and such explanation should always be received."

about it, acc ompenied vri th the st ealing it, be-

he got them <;md

is, a client of

in his possession, orha ing stolen prop3 rty, has a right

to show by hims elf and ot her
sold him

vJitnesses that the party cam ,md he"xt:Ni:E the

property and what he said about What he said about

vlhat EDcplanation he made, at th e time wh en

found with the property in his possession.

plain suc~ act or conduct by shOYling some other

principle, it is always relevant, where any

On a

comes a ver-bel act, because it is

. it stculding alone, would not be he said

25
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s elf-s erving t

of his pos-

cu.mstances, ald should not

but explanatory and a part

Lancaster against the State, found in the 31st SOl1th­

n Reporter, at page 517, the court says this:

"In ~ebuttal of the state's evidence, the de-

fendant over a number of l bills to th~ hotel clerk

in Fort to a party to hold for him at a base-

ball game at Defendant propo sed to prove tm t

he had stated at "me that he hOO. won the money in, a

game of cards at place in Ft Worth." The de-

fendant proposed he merely said that,

your Honor, but that v[hen tur ing eN er the money, he accom-

panied that fact vJith transaction, with the

a'.{planation that he had yron a certain plac e; won

the money at a game of cards at

Ft Worth, that his testimony was ded and an EKception

reserved. It should have been admi tt under th e cir-

session." now, \1e can see clearly the ctiont:etween

a self-::>erving declaration and an act

duct of specific c.cts com erning specific ·~t. "The

court permit ted the stat e to prove, OV' er

j ~tion, by the wi tness Boyd, t hat on or about

day of .Tune t the defend'ant t old him t hat he did

some of the people of Cranbury", and so

proved, OV' er th e obj ~ tion af the defendant", and so 0

"We think the testimonjt of Estes and Cooper, corrobora

1
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was on e af the strongest criminal

to the theory of the case, the obj ~t of

after the

to the homicide vras impecuneous) was inadmissible in this

case.

"I
i,

i
by t~ 'e defendant t ending to show th at the dec eased prior

6

1

2

3

4 robbery) and th e fact that t he defendant

5 was shown to ha e a considerable amount of money shortly

is

353.

veyed one-half of a homestead

a third party, outsideHere was th edeclaration"

and as an earnest of that

tae." HcCartney against the State)

liThe declarations of the guest made

had possession of the property he says)

stealing that the property was his ovm)

be admitted in evidenc e, in favor 0 the defendant.

"Declarations shovling motive or V'lcmt f motive, or purpose,

please) here are all these declarations, ~e underta

show) accompcmied by acts of'~ ~ ,. r; this

ble in his behalf, as a part of the res ~eBtae;

mine' before the allEged stealing."

of the presence of the defendant) to

counterfeit notes, was admis:3ible as part a the res ges-

very frequently) they are part cf the gestae, that is)

declarations of the defendant made at the time of passing

7 facts against him) a d to rebut this testimony, defendant

8 ought to have been allo ed to show by 7.n.tnesses the fact

9 that he had a transaction '[Ii th the d ecC'eased shortly be-

10 fore he was killed) and he henstated he then h ad no mon EU)
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thes individuals on b ehal f, not only of the de­

this case, but on behalf of his clients,

o show cmd to corroborate th e future evidenc e "'Ie

intend to ntroduce here, that prior to Tuesday morning,

all the attorn$Ys in the case, and all the

friendsttorneys and other people upon the other

side of the case 11 d agreed that a plea of guilty should

be entered.
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'. the

passenger

also declarations

assault and battery

during the altercation,

admissible, and all

no\t detach ed words

Why, your Honor, it was done BO when

llln a suit

evidence of what the

r, f)'( r:, I
I

that :~Ir. Darrow here had expressed his ultimate final I
and hoped that transaction could go through I

and no necessity for offering a bribe to any i

juror, show that such evidence as that is under the I
nreasonable, for no man can say that a reaso~-

i
ade up hie mind and having agreed upon th~

disposition of a that he would be so foolhardy, that

he would be so void of common sense that he

evidence. ".

and sentences should go to the jury,

of a bystander made during the progress

t ion, if necessary to a full unders tandin

character d'!'. the act complained of may be r

"So, where a boy who had driven against a

which was followed by the

the words and acts of the

would del iberately go commit a cr ime against hirr£ elf

which would accomplish not ing in the world in view of the

circumstances of the

act complained of by time was connected with it that

mind had not cooled, and reason had not asserted itself,

on the street immediately stopped his horse and came

back and said, '1 didn't mean to, 1 the declarati

held a part of the rea gestae and was admissible
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the commission of the act l your Honor, is not

That ia a self-serving statement.

clear tests in law by which you can

Honor I

50'(0
th there was no time for calculation to make a self-

se~vi' statement l and the self-serving statement, your
!

1

2

3

4

5

6 determine whether declaration of a defendant is a self-

7 serving statement; is self-serving--the words them-

8 selvesl if I may be own conclusions--

9 how imperfect my e in regard to reasoning these

the

mean, "self-

a \mpanied by

done \nd said in

committed, becomes

alleged com-

serve the purpose of show-

They are not self-ser 'ng declarations lhis innocence?

We propose to show what was

things out clearly--indicate

serving" means what? Means

ing his innocence after the act

self serving l but

they are a part of the res gestae when

acts.

reference to that matter~ 1 doubt not l

importance of this ques tioD; i doubt no~, if

pleases l why it is so strenuously objected to.

were accusedl your Honor I of going into your hous

stealing fron! you my note which you held

wouldn't 1 have a right to come upon the stand and s

that 1 didn't steal it froID youand couldn't 1 show

clerk that way down there in my off icel before the

commission of the offense that 1 stated to himl "1

10
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14 miss ion of the offense I do they show
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voluntariJy or by reason of employment, but you

my trustee, and 1 have a right to reco~er that che k,

it is mine." It is your proper ty, it was

me as far as it was possible for me to make payment.
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on and meeting Lockwood

that I venture

here as ,ve think it

case in the

"irly, most undoubtedly, with­

had no idea then and

the

vdll, that it ol~ht to be the

Hav

ac ting for each other mos t

out equivocation, show that

no intention of having

to bribe him, and so clearly,

to say, that if this evidenc e

minds of any reasonable man who would 0 good

c onsc i enc e to treat this defendant iIi a fa r way, as he viouli

have others treat him under similar circums

without prejudice, or without favor, sympathy,

a plain, clean-cut, just proposition of justic

defendant; we must not- Ire ep out widenc e, your Eo

a.gainst a defendant, it is ver)' easy' to make

facie case against a mml, the burden is cast im to

cl ear his 'Sood name, he mns t resort to all of his

right to go upon the stand and hasn't my clerk

to come upon the stand, or anyone else there pre­

and say, livre vrere II esent at that time and he said,

for this note'?11 Are those self-servil1cS ·state-

ments? shows the intention on my part not to steal

th e no te, it, so if 1[1' Darrow here, or St ef~ens,

on lfr Older to com e an d arrang e a pI ea

of gUilty , and discussed the terms and so on, what

ICr Darrow said, Steffens said for him to the ",Ii t-

ness here, that avowed int ention on our pa rt to

show ve are all actors in one and the s~ne tr@lsaction sld
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pursua-I sn,t it mo restrong circumstance?

Franklin and tell him to

sive than mere words of man? I say,

importance that we shou:td be permitted to

All, your Honor, let us not close up the lines close

against a defendant in pr esenting his defense;

careful that 'rie do not cormnit an error that will

perhaps ,-- }\tBrhaps by committing an error, forever

up a man's life against all the aspirations of the

few years he has to live, and in arguing questions of

the true principle is the gUiding star for c.inY court or

c.ny E:.ttorney to follow; it is clear, that vlherever there

is a reasonable doubt, .....iherever the min d Y,aivers as to

upon.·,hich side there is reason or justice, and where

in referenc e to the t ransac tion, he must say why he went .

told so and so to come hnee, and see the

if he won't accept a plea of guilty

d such te1"l.1ls as that tl
; cannot he open up his

to this jury? :Must the evidenc e of a

.claim him to be, stand alone, s tand­

earth, so far as "/e

hey heard Darrow speak wi th

Can they

co-conspirator,

ing alone, I said,

know, has testified

say, your Honor, under those have no

right to show that this defendan then had another condi­

tion of mind directly or opposite to ·'.hat Franklin says,

ald the motive of thisdefendant Isn,t that a most

mind and his
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1 law lies, that human charity and human principles and the

2 eternal principles of justice demand that that question

3 ~esolved infavor of thed efendant.

no dOUbt

th efac ts better thal

I' a favorable ruling on our side.

the few observations I have made, your

just th e same in civil as in criminal

~.3rgument may be had upon that sUbj ect.

and the

would hsve the right to prove the motive was

and 'Tie ask your Honor

cases,

Honor, I trust th ~y:ou will consider this matter in the

true spirit that I ~w your Honor wishes to consider it,

MR D ARROW: Because, I think

4 ight multiply here authorities upon this question,

5 criminal cases and any number of civil cases,

21 about the right of the state to prove the mo 've for an c.ct

22 never could 'be. For inst::mce, in murder they

23 right to prove the motive WtlS robbery, or if

20

24

25

26

11 UR DARROW: ]{ay

12 TEE COURT: yes.

13

6

7

8

9

10

14 anyone el se. Vha t I

15 There is not any question about to the right

16 to prove motive or lack of motive. think I suggested

17 that this mornip~ and, of course, Mr edericks ct once

18 said tre twas pe rmissible, £,nd there "bout

19 the conversations vii th me. However,
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act.

not be, and

e dead sure he

That is their

as a rrotive

arne right to

to act was that 1

inthe 35 odd

court room, is that

part of the defendant to prove

is what moves man and you have

about that, but it is the f irs:.tt thing,be

The rule is so general that it is almost impossible to

rove a crime Without proving the motive which caused.it~

impression is that you cannot do it, but 1 would not

just as

lack of

practi ally the first thing is to prove motive. It is

every lawyer wants to win every ca e he ever had. If 1

could find one that did not

would not be practicing law

business to win cases--that

in this case to do this act.

to have the mo ive not to do a certain thing and when you

find out a man's ?tive, then you, have got most of it.

If he had the motiv to act the state may prove it, if he

had the motive may prove it, and 1 do

not understand any ser ious question on that

subject.

The State says

wanted to' win this case.

years of practicing law around

prove any motive, any lack of motive to do

There never was any q~estion about

as 1 understand it, that matter is

Now, as to whether the case was settle

partly settled, or whe t~er every lawyer knew of
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1

2 with

.S082l
of it, all those things s imply go to the weigh t i

jury, the weight. The progress ofa settlement

3 is a for them to consider as to whether at that

4 time circumstances a man would probably act

5 in that way, that is all, the motive of the defendant

of the defendant. Now, if there has

the right to show lack of

1 never heard of one. Itmotive 1 would like

ever been

or a lack of6

7

8

9 does not come under self-serving declarations,

ansettlement begun or ended, or any phase of it,

independent fact, we have a right

volved in it and how far it had progre8sed and the

show that that came to the mind of the defendant

The proposition seems to me to be perfectly clear;

he knew it and therefore had no motive to act in

10 it cannot be that. he proof of the motive, it is

11 the basis of all criminal do it or

12 lack of motive 'to do it • has never been any holding

13 any other way upon that subj3 ct. that is not the

14 question that arises here. as to whether a

15 discussion with me was compet'ent in his case, but vrhe-

16 ther it was competent for those relate a

17 conversation witb a third party in to this trans-

18' action, that is the question here.

19 at that a moment. We have a r igh t to show

20 was settled, or pract~cally settled or 'partly settled or

21

22

23

24

25

26



the defendant has a right to show

proposition had been brought to the

he defendant believed that the settlement

were no question of agency in it, if there had

n any agreement onthe other side whatever, but if

acting had determined upon that proposi-

not

t ion, and

defendant

2

3

4

5

6

7

.508~
1 a commi ttee entirely disconnected With the defendant,

must

But

competent

e court would

.thing a jury

on the part of the

fact of

That

motive, both are competent and

be determined by the jury as

the right of the absence of

in criminal cases.

would look at, that is the first thing

was the lack of motive for the act, and that

defense is certainly always as

8 that he would have n motive for this act, wbether com-

9 pleted or incompleted, makes no difference with the

10 right to the evidence. make a differen re wi th

11 the weight of everything else, ia to

20

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 look at, and that is the first thing a

19 would look at, what was the motive for

21 be with the man who is charged in it, whether

22 complete or hoW' it affected the mind of the perso charge\).

23 that is his motive or .that is the lack of motive.

24 Now, in this case, we have a: perfect right,

25 take it under the law, to show all the negotiations of a

26 disposition for dasposition and settlement of the case,
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that all those negotiations were communicated to me

believed it was settled, 6r practically settled.
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I want

do contend that

prove 18 ck of

the same right to prove ative to commit

of motive of

and that a plea Vlould be entered any day and that therefore

th e could have been no motive for this act. It is a

f en independent fac t, it is not gav erned by the

it is not in th e nature of s elf- serving

is a question of the motive or the lack

they seek to prove a mo-

had 'been -- in this case of people v ersusSharon, the fact

that writ t en statement s or declarations made by ;. dec e'

moment, nO'll, before taking up our si de

to refer to a few af the cases cited by HI' Appel.

the case af People versus Ve:::'Ilon, he didn't

all -- that 'llas a case where declarations of a deceased

the right to prove lack of

the evidenc e by v!hich they are of fering

motive is absolutely incompet ent for that

it consists of s elf-serving declarations and

which are neve:::' admissible in favor of

look of motive to co Jlit ,ill act, end that is all there is

to it.

1'IR FOB]): Nov" if the COUI' please, the defense in this

case have announced their inte tion of introducing the

present evidence for the one thing, and

that is a motive or lack on their part.

We are' not contending for one moment the t they have not
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with the pre­

a trial

ac t, declara-

or

only

d. ecla­

hi

Civil Procedure, provides that

ceding provisions evidence may

by the folloWing facts: sUbdibision 2.

tion and omission of a party as

party. The law does not pe rmit

omission of a party as evidenc e in

evidence agc:dnst him, and there is

The law does not Pe rmi t, Vle v.rill con tend, the c~c t

rations and omissions of this defen dant, as

favor, but does admit his acts,declarations or

as evidence togainst him, but not in his favor,

an. tremist, verified by him, v,ere read in evidence on

the of the defendant thereby accused of murder on

his the int roduc tion of 0 ther and in depend-

ent of the s~e and similar declarations, those

provisions of section 1870 of the COde of

Civil Proc edure, which expressly states also in criminal

actions, the act 0 declaration of a dying person, made

under a sense of ding death respec ting the cause 0 f

his death may be In People versus Shea, 8 Cal-

ifornia, the sole was this: the people

had introduced in the proof of their case, the EN'idence

that the d efen dant had purcha ed a pistol, and by way of

proving the purpo ses for which had purchased the pis-

tol int roduced. in evidenl5' e him declaration mad.e by

him. SUbdivision 2 or section 1870 the Code of
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quo ted

one of the

is a reason for snch a rule; there is a reason for the ex::­

a law. In Lancaster versus the State,

the 31 S. IN., 51 r
/, the situation vms

to th e general rule, md t J1..at was

of the res gestae; it was a part

and parcel evidence introduced by the People in that

case. The in tha tease had been a ccused of mur-

der or robbery, e forgotten which -- of murder, I

think it was -- the rol:l-ery was the motive, and by ytay of

proving he had connni tted the People had shovm

he had possession of certai they showed that

possession by showing on a ce tain occasion he had turned

over a large amount clerk at a hotel; the

act of turning that money over at the hotel

was part of the thi~ss done by and partaf' the

res gestae and part of t he by the

People. Under those circumstances, t h excelYti on

to the lule that the defendant may put

~t or declaration a<fcompenying the act

duced in aridenc eqgeinst him, just as he ma

people have in troduc ed an act or declaration aga

he has the lJrivilege of introducing the whole of

conversation, although he would not have any right

introduce it in his behalf if it had not been

that the people had introduced a part of it.
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the

are not

I
I

"I

of the accused I
the res gestae, I

in pro-

the res gestae, or

prosecution in pro-

trial--

volume says,at page 426,

of the accused in his

they are contained, are not

5088

his favor, and there is a reason for

concisely, in 12 Cyc. page

the fact that a&missions may be put

is only the act of people in introduc ing it,

the evidence against him that per­

in the whole of an act or declaration he

the ascertain ing of the truth," th t is not

all--"but because if received that \._eeyy

consist of falsehoods fabricated for~e

would mislead oftener than they would en~

Are not competent

may have made

that rule, as

426, after

most commonly

MR. FORD· "The statements and declar

own favor, unless they

unless

in evidence against

"The statements and

in making

mits him to

THE COURT. Read the entire clause.

the reason at

1m. FORD.

ducing

QOmpetent in his favor on the

THE COURT. Read that again.

occasion and

contribute to

1ighten. "

in his own favor, unless they are a

or unless they are made evidence by the

ducing a converst.ion in which

competent in his favor on the

reason, "They ar e exclud~, not becaus e they
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How

and the

if such

"Why,

at

the court.

te evidence in favor of your-

gestae in this case

easy it would be to

50891
this particular case the People have not

introduced proof of the conversations referred to by

the witness 0 they are going to offer in evidence

in this case. e sole claim upon which they can offer

them, the sole upon which they think they can base

their competency is a part of the res

gestae that they are not a part of the res

self. If you were about to ommit a crime, and assume

for instance that this defend t, knowing that he was

closely watched and fearing be detected in

the act of br ibery , when he hat evidence might be

introduced in his favor of his own cts and declarations,

how easy it would be for him to call couple of people

together, have them visit the Diotrict ttorney and pre­

tend to beopening negotiations to end th matter while he

was «boing something else. There would be two-fold

object in doing that, one to mislead his op

other to protect himself in case of discovery

might be introduced in evidence he could then

1 never intended to bribe anybody, 1 was

that time to have these clients plead

rangements to do it, really intending

If successful, if not detected in the

have them plead guilty and having secured a
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were
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I

not the one who

sole contentionia

ever committed, there

ntention here that the

the evidence that Franklin did

that back--l believe

might be against him.

the court please, the

men onthe jury to stand pat and go to trial no

matter

is the evidence of one man h re that Franklin had said

bribery has not been committedd,

it was cornmi tted that the defendant

that he and Lockwood were con derates with Fredericks and

has

not commit the bribery­

they do contend that no

consequently that no en committed, but 1 do

not believe there is any serious

not mean other things that were done by other pe or

by the parties themselves that were not done

therance of the act.

was responsible for it.

Now, the res gestae means the

said and done by the various parties to

commi tting an act, it does it does

res gestae are were done in furtherance

the crime; there is no issue that

7
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not intToduce a declaration af that sort to sho"", that

res g estea, 61 though he was s eon wi th th e horses, he c

just a moment.

take a recess r,t this time.

I didn't make a note of tlie case here that I y,ant

our Honor's attention to to illustrate the case.to

If

THE COURT:

(.Jury admoniSh~. Recess forl5 minutes.~

( Aft er rec ess. 5\,
THE COURT: You may~oc eed, Hr Ford.

Jm FOillJ: If the cO~~lease. th e question now before

th e court is whet hBr or ~ t,he rots of the defendant in

some other matter not cOlli"\ted with the bribery, con­

stitutes a part of the res geetae. Franklin has testified

in this case that the defendan~aid him $4000. If the

defendant <:.;dmitted he gave him $4,000, but said he gave

him $4000 t"o depo, si t in the bank,~~, sai d "Here, take this

$4000 and go dOVID and dep::>sit it i~the bank tl
, that Y!ould

. \
have been p art of the res gestae, aId" decla ration of the

defendant made at the t.ime he han,ded t~'~$4,000, would be

admissible t.o shOYl that he didn't give it . 0 him to go and

bribe a juror vii th. The same as the case .~ a person

charged with stealing horses. He is seen in~e possession

of the horses, c,nd someone com €S along and says\to him,

or asks what he was dO,in.!; with the horses, and h~ives

a declaration in his O\vn favor, and secks to introd~e it
. ...

"afterwards in his ovmfavor. That is not a part at' th~\
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for euthorities on

gestea. Now, we don't

became a part of the res gestea, for

120th Cal., th €I SUpreme Court

have to go to Texas Or other

a clerk.

the defendant, just west of Arbuckle, driVing c

head of cattle, and had a conversation Vii th him."

In the case of people vs. Prather, defendant "xas ac-

cused of grand larceny;- was charged a the 8th day of

pag €I 660. ( Heading:) 1t'J.1he defen dant ""va. charg ed with hav-

ing stolen horses on the 8th day of lrarc 1907 __ It

reading on page 664 in the case. (Heading:) itA brother

of the defendant had been up to his ranc h wi ~ prOVisions,

and when on his return and on the 11th day of Jarch, met

I s aid horses; I shoul d have said cattle.

ItDefendant's coursel then sought to prove by

ness what the conversation ~~s. The testimony was o~

ed to and the obj rotion sustained. The evident obj €let

that point. We have plenty of an ol~ities in our ovm state

said when h €I handed the ney over, but not in a case Ylhere
\

it is not a portion af the evidence introduced by the

it v:as part cf the - . denc €I r eli ed on by the peopl €I, "nd

the defendant should Ji €I been permi tted to show what he

poss~ion of the horses Yias innocent. It is a different

proposi\.ion from the Texas cese \,~rhere part of the things

done by t~efendant "ere introduc ed by the people show­

ing that the~ fendant delivered a certain sum of mon EW to

People, and is not a

}Tarch
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that dec la-

conspiracy

if we are wrong

a verdict would not

the People vs.-------

just as rnxious to have

that it is a self-serving

, and that he said certain things to

conversations ~~th him. The

the negotiations 'were happ ening for th e

it spoke of it as a self-serving state-

( Reading:) liThe def en dant while upon

We think the court was correct, when, on ruling..

prove the decl(} rations af the defendant in his own

declarat ion and not admis . ble.

rations of lir Houseworth and the witness

thisdecision has been freqnently cited to your Honor by

2gainst the defendant. Your Honor ~~ll

Counsel .has plead with yo r Honor not to commit error

these men, that he

Just as they seek to show that

the had been met by these other people during

tions of third parties e.gainst him, because they wer

the day that. hese proceedings 'lJere being carried on, dur-

Lng th e tim e

conspirators.

v.there the declarations of third pe rsons

stand two minutes before a

been introduced as evidence c:gainst the defendant;

court will be correct

both sides in this case, and upon the case

Rodley, 131 California, quoting now

bribery of

in this matter. V~

upon this proposition. In

no error cOInT:1itted, because if

Yli tness staId vias asked by his counsel th e follovring

25
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had f.lready

a time prior

his testimony

I told. several peopl e

thi s .answer, and vii thou t

e court, this obj ection

of -"hether the evidenc

at eri a 1, and inc ompet ent.

( Heading: ) \fTo '.-rhich· th e

e prosecution obj ected to

how soon aft er and to vmom did you make such

one that this document was ine:istence; and

!fAtter the death of lfr Fuller, did you make a state-

ing to probat e

testified to the existence of

showing the existence of the will can add

force of hiswidence.

to the death of FUller, and we

as to a statement made by him after the

right oft e1' he di ed. '

people.

any motion to strike

is shown to have been exclud.ed, the

the wi d.ence as irrel EVant,

After argmnent ,md. a recess

statement?" There had-been a forgery of a will, and

was sustain 00. Waiving the

also perjury i tted in putting th e 'document, or attempt-

vJitness answered.: tv 11, I made the statement toseveral
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I
and I

I
I

They

I
I

any statel

I

that he

purpose to

died

to manufacture a

be admitted.

And in this case, "'the

t appears to the contrary,

thing. They have argued

general principles, which

n 1870 are everyone based upon

to the case

called to the attention of your Honor

nia case or one single case from

might be admitted."

this rule has been called to our attention

.5095i
inly, such testimony is inadmissible under the I

excluding self-serving declarations, and no

defendant has

have not submitted on

manufacture evidenoe

at bar. (Reading) "For all

the defendant may have had the

under which these

your Honor can
'/

subdivision of 18~0, and

from

will. To make it admissible at all must be shown that I

the corrobor ating statement sought to evidence I
was made at a time when defendant h~no or interest I
to fabricate such statement, here, however, there is nothin~

to show when the criminal design was first co ceived. (Maao~

va Vescal, 88 Cal. 396; People vs. Doyell, Cal. 85.)"

Those were cases in which

his confederates had at any later d

a motive or interest to fabricate such statement, and m

case here and will cite them to your Honor

what the court meant by the latter part of

that it must be made at the time that the defendant had
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page 621, is the portion 1 am reading from.

Huntington in the 8th California Appellate,

.50~
which I

Now, calling your Honor's attention to the case

e~ certai n foundat ions laid by way of impeachment,

exist in this case.

1

2

3

4

5

defendant, made

"After objections had be~n made to thi

to perform the operation, and that he,

the following to have occurred while the

defendan t was explaining What he des ired to prove:

of questions as to such declarations, the record sho s

(Reading)

18 the contemporaneous statement to

19 such i Ia truments for the purpose of

20 operation upon deceased." There is a declara

21 companying an act which counsel has

26 Dunne: One day before the operation--if the operation'

17

6 In e defendant was charged with the commission

7 of murder, it aring that he had performed a criminal

8 operation from which her death followed.

9 (Reading) claimed that the operation which

10 was performed by him upo the lawful

11 operation of curettement, ·instrumental treat-

12 ment of the inner womb for of a condition

13 therein of endometritis; in any way at-

14 tempting to produce ab abortion. e called one Dr. Depuy

15 as a witness, and proposed to prove such witness that

16 he borrowed a curette, ,;d11ator and

22

23

24

25



proof been offered

if 1 don't.

is for the court.

cited inthe 12th Cye.

the case right. 1

It was not introduced.

in his own favor, which the

tion

in evidence the decla

don't think you understood

MR. FORD. So much the worse

them

THE COURT. Gentlemen, the

MR. FORD. (Reading) "The

was borrowing an in trument and it is attempted to put

law does not permit, fo

lAR • APPEL.

record that no question was asked of the Witness as to

that the instrument was used, the Mr. Dunne::

If it has not been offered inthe case it will be offered.

That is a mere question of the (Ar gumen t)

The Court: The objection will at this time

'II ithout prejudice to the renewal of the of Mr. Dunne:

We note an ex: reption .'The objection which been inter.

posed to this line of questions leading up to

was that the declarations were incompetent, irre evant and

immaterial and hearsay; that no proper founda tio

been laid. It is evidence from an examination of tfi~
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it was upon the 26th :.that Dr. I

the instruments, made the declara- I

as to his purpose in obtaining

viting him to be present at the operation. "

recall that the case cited by the defense

accompanied by the buying of the

pistol, this illu trates another case where the defendant
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mere f of the defendant having borrowed the instruments

from but the questions were each accompanied by the

question to the statement or declaration of the defend-

ant nade the time he desired to borrow or

procure the struments. The statements made by

defendant to • Depuy the day before the attempted opera-

tion as for which he des ired them, would be

clearly self-servi g declarations."
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1 Just tiS in this case, the d ecl~rations of the defendant

2 to these parties as to \7hat he intended to do in

3 the case be clearly self-serving declarations,

4 vIDich might fabric ated by the 0. efendant without

5 these y,itnesses, or which the vfit-

6 been fabric ating sim3 that time. Ther e

7 are two sources 0 one admitting the truthfulness of

8 the witness, having been brought tog ether by

9 the defendant to ,plan r a defense in a case, or prot ect-

10 ion in a case of bribe and the court holds that self-

11 serving declarations will admitt.ed for the danger,

12 not that it is ahvays it is so liable to be

13 true, th at c OUl~ts and h ave decided t hat such

14 evidence should not be e.d.mitted e.S self-serving declara-

15 tions. They admit rul es as to a peopl e

16 dontt make admissions c~ainst them or the purpose of be-

17 ing allowed to put them in evidence. ThEy' \vould make self-

18 serving declarations for the purpose 0 allo\ti~~ them to

19 be put in evidence. Admissions tIre made involuntarily

20 and unconsciously; self-serving declaratio may be made

21 purposely, end with a certain view in end. Reading:)

22 lIIt",as not a declaration fonning apart of th transaction

23 znd made vrhil e it ",'f as' in progress. p3 r-

24 mi t a party who vras int ending to perfonn an a; that

25 Vias criminal to make statements or declarations a or

26 two before the act as to the laD~ul purpose in mind, -
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1 then introduc e such d.8clarations to justify' himself. ITot

2

3

only t

tht;.t

but the court placed its ruling upon the ground

been no proof of fered as to the us e of the

4 curette and "'ustained th e obj ection, w'i th leave to r enE3\V

5 the offer. It

6 If the law a murder case, it

7 would not Permit ·t in a bribery case. The law will not

have not submi tted one.

ive of innoc ence, and then afteI'\'Vards

and this is a California case

directly in point, and

introdulfe than

Ylhich would be

8 permit this defen ~nt, contemplating 8 crime, to do things

9

10

11

ti ons asked by de-

the 28th day of June,

Appellate, beginning

The decision be-

urged t hat the court

erred in sustaining objections to

at p c:g e 34, i s

killed

1905. This is

14 I

1 ~ I
01

16 I

12 In the case 0 f people v • Taylo r, 4th California Appel-

13 late, in that case thedefend nt was charged wi th having

17 gins on pag e 31. ( Heading:) "I t

18

sustainedshot into the'~ater ditch. The

23 the obj ections. The Yfitness had testified

24 others, had searched the ditch at or about

25 shooting took plac e, and found a bull et in th e bottom 0

26 the ditch, which 'JfaS a 38-caliber bullet, similar to th

22

19 fendantts counsel in direct examination of the witness,

20 Tremper, ~s to vhat statement de fen dant

21 the time d.efendant tol d him of



5101

the

corroborate

Ii beral to th e

a statement of a

e z:aminat ion

was to

prove and substantiate his

by proving wh at he said

( Re ading • ) II Coun sel sayto other parties at that

that th e obj ectin asking

the defendant by shoYJing that

of gUilty, end then seek

statement as to the

ditch. II Just c:.s in this court, the court been very

liberal in allO\rll1g him to state that negotia

pending at all for the taking of in that

case. (H.eading:) "It vras not permissible to all

w~tness, ~ithout any restrictions, to state all

fendant said to him. It".'as not part of the res gest Ie,

and VIas purely hearsay and a self-serving declaration."

Referring again to people versus Doyell, v!hic h '~:as -

on e fOlUld in t.he body of dec eased; that the searching for

the b let was because of th e statement made by the de­

fendant 0 th e wi tn €ss about having fired a shot into the

water. s el say tha t the obj ec t in aslr..ing the qu estion

was to corro orate the defendant by showing that he made

a statement of' material fact, which proved to be true

the ditch." Just as .in this case,

the defendant might he did not cownit bribery at

trying to nEgotiate a plea

matel'ialfact, ':rhich proved to

of the d i tcfh. The court certainly

defendant, by allowing in evidence the

·stater.lJ.ent made to the vritness as
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1 ferred 0 in another decision, which I ','Jill take up in a
\

2 moment, i' the defendant should take the steUld and give

if they c ".me

hi s testimony upon th est and, then, un-5 inconsistent wi

8 weclaimed they are, per

3 an account his movements on that day, then, we

4 soug llt to im him by sho"\ving th at he made stat ements

6 doubtedly they ¥fOU d. be permitted to show that the state­

7 ments made by him at . hat time were not of the nature that

9 wi thin the provisions of p ople vs. Doyell in th e ?1:8th

was no such( Heading: )10 California.

11 question to Yfhich the evidence ought to be elicited would

12 have been permissible.
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to remain in

county of

the informa-

a plea of not

jury l' eturned

"The defendant was charg-

ovm and designated as No.

y,hen he ViaS upon th est and. "

following question ask ed 0 f

he c rime of felony in vfill-

d read the whole of it; it is very

vs. Bo rdet, 13th Appellat e, pag e 42'7, (Head­

also urged that the court erred in sustain-

case, as in the case at bar, the question is not

not be admitted in evidence.

the credibili ty 0 f the v!i tness, but one as to the

and self-serving acts and d eclara-

ald took an appeal.

said house. To the information he

a verdict finding him guil ty as

tion. JUdgment Vi"aS accordingly entered

md his apJ:B al is prosecuted from th e judgm

the order c1 enying the d efe'ndant 's motion fo l'

~{ceptions. Thedefendant's counsel, in his brief

that the defendant was convicted upon the uncorroborated

testimony 0 f his ';!i fe, and t.hat the sai d testimony V! as

fully and feloneollsly placing and 1 eaving his vvife in a

ed in the information

In

tions

one

the d ef en dant

ing cJl

San :Erancisco, and

The case comes here upon the jUdgment roll and

ing )

short. It is a case ";1 re thedefendant weS convicted

50 Bartlett Alley, situated in

guilty, an d after the evidenc e was

I ought to go

certain house of prostitution,
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sufficient.

dant testifi ed that her husband vrent

ent argument is made in regard to the insuffi­

evidence, nor is it pointed out in any w~,

to ,vha t t he wi denc e ViaS or the respec t s

In such case, 1i\€ do not deem

of the wi denc e ,

wi th h Err' aft er telling plac e ',-;he re sh e coul d fin d

employment, went vIi th her husband to

46 Bartlett Alley, and that she found that it was not the

right house, and the woman Bartlett Alley accom-

panied her to }To .50, vhe re to the woman at No.

50. She vIas then the fo Ilo"'7ing ques-

tions: 'Now, vmat conversation,

with the lady living at No. 46?' question v..as ob-

j ected to by the District Attorney, and the obj action was

sustained. It is cle:imed that the court "'rred in sustain­

ing th e obj ection to this question.

amination of the I' ecord t hat in answer to t.."f1 question

immediately folloYling, the witness she had

no conversation with any person at No.46, prior

she ':.ent to Ho. 50. Therefore, if the qu estion wa

nor at

it our duty to

but viill regard it

The wife of

contradicted. in every material particular, and it thEn be­

c arne a question of veracity for the jury to detennine.

ri ef then states: the evidenc e presented by the

ViaS insufficient to justify the verdict. Ho oth er
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1 it ~as afte~vards answered by the vatness tl~t she had

that they "were

that the defend-

forsooth, he

o have the defend.-

complained. of, and

and order mus t be af-

and his wife. Nothing was

what was the obj ec t of it, and

By an ecamination of the

character of the statement tlla t

Seekin,s by suc h hearsay te ... imony

he went t here and had some conversa-

counsel ,,',ben he vIas upon the stand: !!tDid

mlt could not have done this act

ants plead guilty, and that that

sc:id to som e third parties he was

never committed.

goine to pI ead gUilt.y, and that th e crime 0

Children,

tion VIi th

hence, it follows that

firme@, and it is so ordered. II

.Just as in this case, they want

care of th e Soc' ety for the prevention of Cruelty to

said. in referenc e to

missible. There is no

was made by defendant

Vfe are

you make ." statement to than there regarding your ....-fife?t

The ql1eSti'a~ad reference to thefact that defendant had

taken his chiiLdren to or pennitted than to be placed in

2 n

3 is also urged that th e court erred in sustaining an

4 to the follovdng question asked of the de-

5
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7

8

9

10
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15 record we cannot deter:nine hat the question related to a

16 material matter. ing declaration mad e by

17 defendant at that time be ad-
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I
I
I
Iplead!
1

inferen<il!e.

ersonalities indulged in by

against this defendant.

it is not proper; it is one of

undert aken to be prac-

the presenc e of the jury, md abso-

of telling this jury that the pI ea

about by th e condition of this case.

t hat the only possible defense being taken

no other recourse was Ie ft them but to

We t~ke an exception to the remarks of COlill-

about 'y the fact that they had been detected in the crime

that to be a logical deduction fro th e evidenc e. Your

tOl~ney, might be construed and is in fact a statement

of fact, and the jury are admonished to disre3 rd the

ment as being a fact not to be considered by tn . in

THE COUET: The remark to ",hich c ouneel f r the defense

have directed my attention, ~aming from

Honor can instruct the jury afterwa ds to disregard all

sel. They

ticed upon

the series of the tric

dest oy the fact that the pleas of guilty were brought

lutely for

I say it is unjustifi

stat ements made by cOlmsel.

UR D ARROVT: 1Tr FOrd says th ere

guilty.

liR FORD: No, I didn't.

J'ItR FORD:

the couns el. I think c QTIment ed upon the evi-
that

denc e to your Honor, stating was -- one remark"vras

made ';ras that it was senseless 0 have considered this and

6 UR HOGERS:
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for

whil e it

51j
cold-blooded I

I

I

I

one state of

at 35. (Reading:)

CitinJ People vs.

That is, the defendant ,

if the court ;pI ease, t here is

The question is what the law says on this sub-

Nov;, let's hold th e c1rgumen t do\"ffi to a

arg

th e wi tness. II

any other ~itness.

in such case is as to the credibility of

to the defendant, allows him

the purpose of showing tret other

lor, in th e 4th California Appel

"ras fresh in his mind, are th e same in substanc

given by him as a '.'ri tness upon th est and.

circumstanc sunder which declarations of thedefendant

made to other parties, the law, in

d enc e as to a di fferent account

-
and the prosecution has attempted to imp €Cch him by evi-

made by him inunediately after the occurrence

""8here a defendant has given en GeC unt of a transac tion J

""',hich -,'V"dS cited, in passing, t e case of People vs. Tay-

or of CllW' '7itn~ ~ . even of the defendant, if he is a y;i t­

ness, or of any '\ness, may be in troduced in evidence,

and that is the ca",\'~here the testimony of a witness is

claimed to h8lTe be~n_\.bricated, as '.vas stated in one of

the decisions vrhich I j1lt't read, ':'There the People "."rere

claiming that -- I think~an get th e thing. to get your

Eonor,s attention back to t- 't, that is the one case

ject.

case.

5

1
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4
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th e

case

that

Rodley

corrobo-

to cause the

be corrobo-

all. They have

of witnesses, or from

has been introduc ed in

.ements of counsel; they must

Now, they are putti~~ this in

time, and whic h your Honor has so

are statementsof counsel' which have

ccompanying fact, and it is not a corrobo-

statement, not as a corroborating statement.

has not testified, nor has any yl:i.tness tes-

tention under v[hich it might be admitted. For

c:nd no exception to thi"s rule has been called

appears to th e contrary, the defend:mt may have

S8lne motive an d purpo se fo manufac tnre e.ridence t he day-

rate their statement but to

document s or ot her evidenc e

(Readiu3 :) "Certainly, such testimony is in

case, if t rere is any.

evidenc e, tha tis,

to

tified

as

und.er the general rule e:(cluding self-serving

rating evidence, but as '.vas;-:said in

yet, of any attempt to

defendant to plead @uilty mid so it

at all, exc ept

been mad.e fran time

51fs
said in People vs. Rodley, liTo make it admissible at all I

it be shown that the corroborating statements sought

get their evidence

the case, not from the lips

made the statement time and

6

1

2

3

4

5

8

9

10 often admonished the ju - that they should not consider as

7 ratin,g statement, because there is nothing to corroborate

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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tements,

made to other

and testify to

c a:crjing on ne­

had arrang ed

It '!faS a case wh ere he

is made to imp each a

from page 90 of the de­

this state: rReading:}

th e proposi tion of dE)f"Ell1d~

by ~~y of corroborating the state-

tion made by himself at a time to his

,.at the time \'rhen he had. a motive or

ncer or when a vd tness could be allowed

Royell, 48 th Cal., th at questi on was de-

in a statement of that character.

to show the d eclartion 'cas made, a similar de-

statement is a fabrication, then he would have

is where they have sOl~ht to impeach by showing

entered upon that day, and there ',vas no

and an attempt should be made to show that

testimony Vlas a fabric ation) th en it ':rould

he may be suppo rt ed by evi dene e t ba

And if a defendant shond d take the st

a state of fac ts, namely, that

In People

to in tro quc e

ants counsel, that ~hen an

gotiations v:ith the District AttoY11ey,

"There are cases which

that

appearing on

eision by the SUpreme Court

interest to

was first ind.icted. I

after FUller died, that he and his confederates had

cided

ment that he made upon

witness by proving former

1 er date to manufac ture a will. If

23 for a plea of gUilty or-that a plea had

19 pe11 sons, declarations consistent y:ith his t estimony.1f .

24
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or

been

"Such

after reading

(Reading: )

I think your

ere must· be something to contra­

con tradict h ere yet, because

to contradict. (Reading:)

laid down in this case.

declarati s may, hoy/ever, be admissible in contradic­

tion of evi enc e tending to show t bat the c:ccount is a

makes them a part of the res gestae, they have

charged with delivering' the bribe of

participating in it in any w~; there has been not 'ng

fabtication 0 late date, where it may be ShOVffi that the

same account wa before its ultimate effect and oper-

ation (arising a change of circumstances) could have

those cases andseeing th~,t there here before

this court v:hich constitutes the relations a the defendant I

with Lincoln Steffens or the vdtness on the which

in the conduct of the defEniant with this witness, ':h ch

make it part of th e pro secution in ~ny way, and undeI' 'h

occupied any pECuliar relation to the defendant or the d e­

ce~sed, or to tlny matter arising on the trial, 01' trans­

pil'ing in th e evi denc e, iT/hich sho d c onsii t.ut. ear eason

for a departure fram th e general nll (Wharton A-rn.

C'r.L. 820; 2 Phillipp's Ev. C. &H. 5 A.M., Ed.,

Spar. p.915; Roscoe's Cr. Ev.97; I Ev. 469;

been fore seen; It

die t. There is

ItAnd also, perhaps, in oth l' reculiar cases. In the pre­

sent case the record does no suggest tthat the ,'Vi tn ess

no statement

Starki e t S Ev. 253.)
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the .vIi t-

connection there-

When statements con-

most cmmnonly consist of

the res g est ae, ;;md if not part of the res gestae,

laid dovm in t he California Decisions, .it is not

oftener than they would enli,r;;hten

resulted in the death of the patient. He

the eccl1sed cannot prove, in explanation, sel -se~ing

TILP. APPEL: Your Honor please, \ve will only content

declarations contained in other conversations.

selves --

As was in this case, the portion of

bel' of c.cts and introduce the-a in his ovm favor.

tion. Thus, where the prosecution prove

a right to prove t hat he denied the accusati But

falsehoods fabricated for th e 0 casion, and v/onld misleCid

ness c harg ed the accused "iIi th the c rime, accused has

sti tuting almissions are rec eived a ainst defendc.nt,. he

with, by reason of the rul e admitting t .~ v/holeconversa-

may prove his self-sel~ing

cause, if received,

omine wi thin th e ac t and provi sion 0 f the low as

laid dO\""~YC -. on -peg e 426, "The stahment send d ec 1 a­

rations 0 f th~ccused in his o\"vn favor, unless th e:J are a

part of th e res ~,stae, or unl ess they are made eviden ce

by the prosecution~ l)::.'oclucing the conver sation in ',";hich

they are contained t :\not competent in his favor on the

trial; they are exclUde\. not because they mi.ght never

contribute to the ascertafhrnent of the trnth, but. be-

1
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4

5
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26



I
I
I

I
I

there!

I

.5ml
I

an Gllffer

actually

ad.TIlis sibl e

I have a number

V/hic h he is about

great importance to

civil cases. In criminal law

on the contrary the court

responsible for the acts of

y read. some declarations here

by counsel for the defense, which

clear presentation of this matter

perhaps it VFcnlt be necessary un-"

Honor v411 pardon me just a moment,

That

I don't think I care to hear ~rom you. By

n't mean to minimize the authorities presented

to prove the c:dstenc e of a state of

state of mind.

that, HI' FOrd.

present, possessed by the defendant

to the allEged ccrmnissfon of this offense.

on that theory, I could ~.rgue

to the effect that

to give upon that.

was one

THE COURT: I regard this particular

conspiracy.

JfR FORD: lTow, I just v:-:;.n t to be he 8:'d on that.

Till"'. COURI': In a momfmt, if you think it is necessa

TI-JE COURT: I am

his <:gents.

less your Honor is

I did not cillswer,

from both

by the

!clR Fa HD : If they

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

13 it is only t rue in one case, .nd that is the case of
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19 of au thori ti es on t.h"t point.
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regardless

part un-

with the District

the state of mind 0 f a

rel evant fac t, c an be

the view I entertain at

as being fine,l.

I want to state we ,~ree

feature of th e case, the c on-

and done in that connection.

of that state of mind can only be shO\m

c e are fo~ th e jury, but the proof or disproof

ing before you, 'by their ~cts

of the fact that they may in

decide the sanity or lack of

cases, wi th whic h your Honor time you

question, and so '::herever the state of mind is a rela

declarations are true, but solely for

by the ects and declarations other party., -- the

this time, but it is not

he wants to be heard.

true. You consider the acts and decl;;;rations, not for the

purpose of proving that the responses

state of mind of the person Ylhose

acts and declarations of the party In insani ty

shovm by the c1Cts and d eclaratio 0 f that party, and not

person, whenever that fact

Attorney in malting fur -h er argument upon that theory , if

4
THE state of mind existed or didn't exist, is a matter of I

fact. e facts to be determined of the existence or I

THE COURil: Now,

clusion I dray;. I

HR :FORD: If th e court pleas

thoroug hly vIi th th e court,

by

HR FORD:

of
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d ef endant, and th e

are a part of the conver-

reponse alone indicates his

cessary to have a communi-

but what the .eta aud deCla:~~ 4 i

introduced for the purpose of

person e)~ept in this one instfillce

state o.f mind, but not the acts 0 rdeclar<:.-

that party may be

t here is no question

cation in order to understand

satioll containing t e ,.ets and declarations of the person:

defendant made respon se,

state elf mind, but

if th e c OTJ11llunic C:lt ion

whoso s<-.,nity orstate 0 mind is in question- That is,

tions

proving
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of

of mind, and whatever ooourred
J

outside of the hearing ;;'of

any way illustrate his state

to Mr. Darrow, what they

the things said by the defendant,

conduct of the defendant alone as

might have transpired between Mr. Darrow, Mr.

·.51~
It y be necessary to have the whole of the conversation I

in wh ch the defense's responses occur, and therefore

tion would be admissible, but

the def

in order to

between Steffense and

THE COURT. The defense

also, and the act

of mind,

had said there and done ther , and Mr. Darrow made some

response indicative of his st te of mind, the comrnunica-

Steffens a d :'~r. Older at the Alexandnia Hotel, the things

that place might all be necessary

mak ing suc:tI a showing.

1m. FORD. They have avowed their in ention of showing

what was said between Mr. Older and Mr.,\effense was some­

thing that the defendant had directed t\,edone, to ~:'r.

Steffens.

THE COUR T. And afterwards affirmed.
\

MR. FORD. But, your Honor, that would be all\~ght wher~

it was an agency and th,e defendant was responsi'B-J.e for the

acta of the agent, that is absolutely inadmiSSib~in
th is cas e. 'T'he only th ing in this case that will b~d­
missible is what Mr. Darrow said about that matter, no~
what they did afterwards. They migh t
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not, it

Honor

place, that is

1 think that point

him to have an interview

time and not what actually

Darrew communicated to Mr. Steffens

before was, and if the testimony be

of mind will be upon the thing that

to him and his response' to it, not what

and independently of it, what his

• .....l .. "
urred afterwards, as 1 understand l.t, ;'; from some

then the whole sum and sub-

orders or they may have followed their interpretation

Darrow to Mr. Steffens

should not be introducedby way of proof of what Jo nston

alli they cannot introduce the other

is so clear, if it is only the state

getting at, that the conversation on

the conversation between Steffens and Olde

admissible on any occasion, whether connecte

does not have any bear ing on the sUbject_

ruled that the conversation between Johnston

Darrow or what was

The question is, what did ~u. Darrow say

tor:.lr S'\teffense when author iz ing him, or if the author iza-

what occurred

when informed that the interview ha

state of mind the

stance of

remarks

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 if it occurred after th conference, let it be what was

12 cOl1municated either by Mr_ Older or Mr. Steffense to Mr.

16
17 or the response of Mr. Darrow to Mr. Steffense or Mr Older

14 did occur, that is of absolut ly no importance. The only

15 thing that is of importance is :the communication of Mr.
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all.

my best

this

things that

tt:la ar gument

serious

wanted to

state of mind are abso-

state of mind is an

tive, and in this case

Motive is distinguished from

discussed under an

bel ieve that the state of mind

in any way, shape or form, 1 think it

clearly incompetent for that purpose;

mind itself, your Honor, which is

is absolut ely

and as to the

shape or form, the motive

br ibe him and it is not a

part of the motive, yet motiv

lutely independent

entirely different sUbject from

another question, 1

is relevant in this

mind rendering the act -charged to be

state of mind inthe

51171
had'{Old Franklin, and 1 think you were right, and 1 I
think'\this case what was comEunicated to Mr. Darrow and

what wag\COmmunicate~.by Mr. Darrow to Steffens might be

proper, bu what actually occurred afterwards, between

that does not illustrate the defend-

THE COURT. 1 do not pretend to suggest

of the District Attorney has not raised

doubts on this matter, it is not one of

it is possible to say there is no doubt

way and there is no doubt about· it that

judg~ent is that the defendant having offered to

state of mind showing entire lack of25
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12 entirely different sUbject, and the state of mind forms no

16 the defendant f S state of mind does not ar ise in any way,

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

13

14

15



and the objection

OLD E R,FREMONT

5118l
rove that by things that wer 6:; said and done ei ther I

haVing his confidence, and

ing

in his

competent for him to nake

~ speak for him as inthe case of the con­
"",-.

versation tender ed"'''be tween 1,lr. Fremont 0 lder, the wi tness

on the stand and Mr. L~l.n Steffens, 1 think it is

8

9

7 is overruled.

1

2

3

4

5

6

10 resumed the stand for further direct examination:

11 MR. DARROW. Q, Mr. Older, 1 have forgotten just where we

12 were, but you carre down to Los Angeles on the 23rd of

13 November? A Yes.

14 Q, Who did you meet? A 1 met Lincoln Steffens.

15 Q Whereabouts? A kt the Alexandria.

16 Q, Did you have a conversation With him about the purpose

17 of your having been called to Los Angeles? A yes, sir.

18 Q, What was it, in substance?

19 MR • FORD. There is no foundat ion laid as to t he place or

20 time With reference to his arrival.

21 THE COlllIT· This was onthe 23rd of November, accordiIlg to

22 the witness's testimony this morning.

MR. FORD. There was a..""lother conference that day and. we

are enti tIed to tm time, whether it was before or after

that conference, and also the persons present, if there

23

24

25

26 were any other persons.
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1 MR • DARROW. We can cure this quicker. by asking questions

2 than listening to argument. Q Was anybody else present?

3 A No.

4
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1 Q Was that th e fi rst conversation in referenc e to it that

2 day? A Y&s.

A :!ttl' st effens tol d ne t hat he had had in mind for a

THE COURT: Obj e c tion overruled.

could be brought to realize that it "!!ould have to nal~e

What conversation did you have with him vii th reference

HI' Steffens tol d me

to the purpose of your visit?

Q

he thot1Gllt here '.7as -- cfter he got here, he thought this

'eras a good place to put his idea, to undertake

it and see if he could do an~rthing ','lith it, and

A JUROR: A little louder.

some concessions and would have to yield some~hat and that

A

~~at time ~as it) about? A I arrived on the Lark,

I don't remember '.'fhether the train was on time or not,

and I went direc tly from th e station to th e Alexandria,

and Steffens v~s there.

We obj ect to it on the gronnd it is hearsay, a self-serv­

ing declaration; incompetent) irrelevant and imnaterial

fo r any purpos e and no foundation laid. for its asking.

THE COURT: I assume the same objection) the argument and

mling G'J1d objection is presented.

10rL,3 time, he had. e belief for a long time tr.at capital

MRDARROW: NoW, you may state, Mr Older, the sUbstance --

MR FORD: I would like to make it each time, your Honor.

11m FORD: To that we obj ect, without arguing
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1 had succ eeded in making a number of prominent men here

2 see the uselessness of this strife, if it could be ovoided,

3 tbil t he had met a munber of men, I thinlc he said 10 or

4 perhaps mo re, and had convinc ed them that it would be wise

5 for them to yi eld somewhat if th e ot her si de would be will-

6 ing to yield, and not demand the blood of a human being

7 in the case of the dynamiting of the Times Building, 'but

8to be content \7ith imprisonment for life, rod that 11''[1' Dar-

9 ro\'r had agreed vlith him, and that the other side had.

10 <;greed, and that the thing was practically settled.. This

Darrow said --

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

vras on the way up to IvTr Darl'OyrtS ~fice, and we talked ...
about it there"for SCL'1e time prior to 1[1' Darrovr arriving.
~"';:·~'f'~i':;;··'-<-·:·:>~"'":'''''''''''''''''''---~~~~~~~~}!!''·.-S'J'~'HIi'~· ~~

He came in, I think, from court, and join ad us and. w e

then went dm-m to some cafe here, I th~vyts, if I
-"

remember rightly, for lunche.on., the three of us, and ]'Ir
",," J \ /

.~~/Y
~ IS: ;...1-_--1.

1m FORD: That is nrbt responsive, and I move to strike-out

18 the answer as not in any\'vi.se indicatir\g a state of mind. of

19 HI' Darrow, and. as incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial;

20 hearsay.

21 TEE COURT: The motion to strike is denied.

22 '[IR DARRO'.7: Now, -,-h at conversation 1,';as had at the c af e

23 wi th reference to the Hcl'il'amara case between us three?

24 UH FRF,DEP.ICKS: This, I suppose, refers to' the case of

25 :r.:B. ?,rcNamara, vJ.ho was tl1.en on trial.

26 :rm DARROW': It refers to -- A I vrill get to t hat if



give me a chance.

l![R FroIDERI CKS : All right •

UR DARROIY: Let us have the conversation.

1

2

3

4 A Before \7e vrent to 1u.YJ.c h, as I r emc.mber it nov! --

.512~

I

5 1m FORD: I v,ant to make a general obj EC tion on the ground

6 it calls for a s elf-serving declaration.

7 THE COUW': Vlai t a moment.

Steffens, in the presence of ]~r Darrow -- I don't remeI11j

th ese interruptions.

/

/

A Yes.

Have you the qu es t ion

I have not finishal it,

YOu have not finished it?

Calling for a ne',7 conversation and "'.'le obj oot

I started to say, prior to :bavi113 for the cafe, ]';'[1'

It is ve~J difficult to tell anything, to have all

(Question read.)

'YnE COUT{i': Obj ec tion 01 errul ed.

A

in mind, lir Older? A No. What is it?

TEE COURT: Read tIl e qu"estion.

is c alli11,3 for self-serving declarations, hearsay, and

obj ret to it as incomp3tent, irrelevant and immaterial.

in anywise indicate the state of mind of J;Tr Darroy! and

to the n6\V conversation on th e ground that it does not

THE COU?..T:

him and ITr Steffens alone. A

-- on, while we were alone

THE COUnT: Iappreciate your difficulty, but we must

l'[R FORD:

get our record so it will sl10yr ",.hat happened.

A

1m FOPJ): 1!e has finished vii th t he conversation bet',veen

8
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1

2

now whether ]1:rr Davis was :rresent or not --

showed me a typewritten nemo randum of the

5'12~
I think not -- . I

cgreoment as 11 e I

.
3 said was the agreement -- my recollection of it was that it

4 provided for J.:B. }{cHamara pleading guilty, and taldng a

5 life imprisonment, and all other cases to be dismissed

6 and ]:~r Steffens said that that was the agreement, that

7 is 'what had been agreed upon, sUbstant,ially.
"-

8 KTR FRBDEIUCKS: In orde:r t hat we might not interrupt.

9

10
Hov!, by It ag 1'0 ~d upon It, you nean ag :re:.~~po~ ..~::r_ ...::~~~.: __ .·~=-t0<_..,
A He stated it had been agr~n. < (

11 1:m F REDElU CKS : Excus e me.

12 HP. DARROW: All right. A ~By the c arrL.'ni ttee of citiz~s,-
13 not naming th€-11l, and J1~r Dar.ro\'tt---- ---14 A JUROH: I v:ould like to have that read.

15 TEE COUlIT': Read th e ansv/er.

16 (Last answer read.)

17 }TR FORD: I mwe tostrike out the ansvrer for rep-sons pre-

18 vi ously given.

19 THE COURT: The motion to strike out is denied.

20 UR DARH0\7: 'Do you r ec all any 0 th er names tha t \7er e men-

21 tioned, any of the nanles of citizens? A 'Yell, Lissner,

22 and Ur Chandler --

23 HR Fat{[): To tll at vre obj ect on tIl e ground the nm..l1i~ of

26 ImLARRo\Y: Part of the conversation.

24

25

citizens would not illustrate the state of mind of lir

Darro'l!.



one or tw'o others, but I do not recall than.

Harry Chandler, of t he Tim es, were mentioned, and I think

YJhen youwent to the restaurant J ':!hat conversation

A ]{r Lissner and

Obj ection overrul eel.•

1','!'r Lissner and 1fr Chandler?

I cannot see it.

51241
. I

I
I
I

I
Do you remember \'rhether Jl.rr Gibbon's name was mentioned? II-

yes, T'om Gibbons' name 'was mentioned.

Q

A

THE COUHI':

MRDARROV7:

UR FORD:1

2

3

4

5

6'

7

8

9 vras had? A Directly, after we sat dovm to the table, yojI.

10 stated--

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

•



taking punishment, t~at he would not agree to anything

ember it, that he would oppose or should insist on J. J.

Q Do you remember about what ~as said as to the character

of punishment or what he should plead gUilty to?

.512Ts
~. 'i~

I

I

I1 think that is abou t what ,
!

that did not include John J •

MR. FORD. Better say, "Mr. Darrow ,staterd."

A Mr. Darrow stated while at co~'-~~rning~'the
District Attorney :~:der icks said t6~rgr~~t, as 1 rem-

you said.

A3p 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 A 1 do not recall that, 1 do not recall that, no~-that it

11 should not go jus t J.B., that the other one would have

12 to take punishment also.-13 Q You don't remember what punisbment or how much? A No •

.! heard afterwards that it was 15 years, that is, before

the day was over.
;

Q Now, what further was said by me or by anybody else I

in ref er enc e to thct? A 1 th ink, 1 am pr et ty sur e 1 \J::"-r
,

said to you that--it might have been Steffens~ the point

was raised if you agreed to do this you would be mis-

understood by labor and that it would hurt you, perhaps

runin you With labor if you did this thing, if you allowed

it to be done, but you said that you did not think we

ought to raise that point, that you had been employed to

save these men's lives and that was the thing you ought

to do and you ought not to co m ider yourself at all, and

1 corroborated you, 1 said 1 thought you ought not to co -

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

I
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2

sider yours elf

That Was about

512~
at all and agreed with you about that. . I

all, except the point you maGe about Mr. I

3 Fredericks not agreeing to the--not--in insisting on J.J.

4 taking punishment and Steffens said he would ring up,
5 Liell3 ner later and have another conference and he did that

I

6 in my presence, he rang up Lissner and 1 think told

7 him over the 'phone that there w~s some hitch in the Dis-

8 trict Attorney--l don't remember whether he mentioned

9 exactly what it was or not, but he said tha t i,lr. Lissner

10 asked him to come over at 2: 30 and they would have another

11 meeting and he Je ft and you went back to court, as 1

12 rEPlgnber it, and 1 didn't see you again until dinner time CDd

13 we had another rre eting at dinrer at the Alexandria,
1

14 Steffens h ad his conference with these men, Gibbon1 was

15 one and Lis anerand Chandler.

16 Q Just a minute, before 1 get to that. Do you remember

17 anything further 1 said with reference to whether it would

18 be permitted for J. J. to receive any punishrrent or not?

19 A Whether you s aid anything or not?

A You said you protested against it, youQ Yes.

21 you didn ' t think that ought to be done and you thouett

22 that the original agreement as Steffense had outlined

23 it had ought to be lived up to, as 1 remenber it.

20

24 Q vrhat was said, if anything, in case that we could not

25 get the original agreement lived up to? A You said, of,
26 course, before 1 left that night, that if that had to
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was dinner time.

Steffens had--hia argu~ents with this committee, or who-

It had a bearing on--the essence of it was What

Did he say what report he had from the committee, as

A

to whether the or ig innl propos it ion would go throu gh7

he thought it was' going to go through all r igh t •

Q

of course, it would have to be, we would have to throw

John J. to the wolves also.

tYer he had seen, and his optcimism from the resul t of it,

l

A Yes, the or ig inal propos it ion.

MR. FREDJi:R leKS. Vfh-at'-is meant by the "or igina1 propos i­

tion?"

"

Q Do you ren,eniber what the conversation was at that time''?

\,
I I
\ '
\ I

)1

I
I
J I

A Only that «handler had agreed to Bee Fredericks and he!

was quite aure it would be all right. /
(

Q That is as to the original proposition or agreement?

fA Wi thout J. J_

Q Well, go back to the evening conference, what time was

that? A It was before the train left, it nmst have been

between 6 and 7--1 left onthe trainthat evening-

Q And was that· at luncheon time or dinner time? A Tbis

Q That was in the evening? A That was at dinner, we

agreed upon that if it had to be so, but meanwhile Steffes

had said Chandler had gone out then to see the District

Attorney Fredericks and was gOing to try to fix it up

without J _ J_

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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2

MR • FREDERICKS. Oh, y,es.

MR. DARPOW' Q Do you recall whether

.
S12:l

anything waG said

3 as to what Mr. Fredericks had demanded as to the length

4 of the term, 1 don't know that 1 asked that, of J. J.?

5 A 1 don't remember abol.,Jt Mr. Fredericks saying ar:ything

6 about the term. AI) I-recall is that he did not like it

7 it stood, he thought J. J. should be punished.

8 MR • FREDERICKS. That is what r,!r. narrow reported to you?

9 A That is what Mr. 'narrow reported as you having said tha t

10

11

12

rr.orning in court. 1 don't remerr:ber abou"t~_~

MR. DARROW. Q What was said, if anything about any o~he'r

cases that were pending or might be contemp~ated in regard

13 to the same matter? A They were all to be dismissed and

14 the evidence was to be dest~oyed, not to be used in any

15 other court in any way.

16 Q As to the destruction of the Times, that is what 1 mean.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

A Everything was to be ended, not to be _us ed again~\~ny !I
.c.--__---rL-.-~_::..._~~~

one. .)

MR. FREDERICKS. This is rather loosely put and 1 am /

unable to follow it. This is the statement of Mr. Darrow,

is it?

A No, Mr. Steffens.

MR • DARROW. Q Do you 1.' emember whether there was any

further conversation or not? A Excuse me~ ~t me -::Ar ~V.'y

correct that. Mr. Steffens--l think ~~r. Darrow said that J/
the agreement would be to include the destruction of
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1 evidence and that it should not be used against any

2 and Steffens replied to that that that was a part of

3 agreement, that is ffiy reco llection of it.

4 Q What was said about the other cases? A That they

5 were to be dismissed, that was the end of the entire

6 McNamara, the entire dynamiting episode, so far as 1

7 remember it, everything was ended ~

8 Q Was there anything said at that time, at either of

9 these meetir..gs about the future relations between the

10 organizations and the employers here in Los Angeles, as

11 to whether that was taken up? A Yes, Steffens was very

12 hopeful. He said that these men had said that after this

13 was done they would be willing to meet the union men and

14 the tm ions and treat the m as unions. 1 ttink he said--

15 they were willing to make the hours the same as they were

16 up and down the coast from Seattle down, and the wages. the

17 salte, that that was a part of it, they were willing to do

18 ,that alao. ............-.,

19 Q. Were you asked by me for your opinion in referen ce to

20 dispos ing of th ese matters in that way? A Did you as k me

21 my opinion?

22

23

24

25

Q Yes. A Yes.

Q And what did you say. on that matter?

MR. F8RD. We object to that as not in any way illustrat­

ing the defendant t s state of mind.

26 THE COURT. Objection overruled.



about it but 1 thought if they were agreeable to it that

they were the ones to be consulted entirely, their word

51301
_S)c~:~ !

up to the McNamara" I

didn't know anything

A 1 said that of couree it was all

boya themrel ves at that time. They

)
was to be official, should be the final word as to whether /

~ t ehould~e don;-Qr ~not and ·;;all.~~~::~~~a~~~---/1
-----~__---_...,.... 27] ?=:::..~~~.~~

Q Was that said in connection with the discussion as to

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 what effect it would have on me personally? A 1 don't

9 reme mber whether th at came in ther e at th at time or not.

10 1 am not sure, 1 think 1 raised that point about its

11 rUning you With labor if th is were done, tha t labor would

12 not understand it, but 1 don 'tremember whether this fol-

13 lowed or whether it can:e before.

14 Q Ib you know whether Davis or JUdge McNutt, whether'\

15 you saw either of those? A Davis was there part of the

16 tine and not all of the time. 1 think Davia said some-

not, you didn't think we should discuss it, that your

recall that we had at that time in reference to it?

.
I

/"
duty was to try to save- the lives of these men .-, I ''''.,i
Q You went home that saree night? A ye-;-:-----------;;-y,·

Q And that is the sUbstance of tbe conversation that you

thing to you about this ruining you, perhaps it was Davis i

that said it first and 1 advised--l seconded what he said·r I
\. I

Q That Was in connection With labor'? A In connection \1

with you personally, am you said you di dn 't think you \1
t

should be considered at all or whether it would ruin you or;
j

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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A Yes, 1 think that is the substance of it .

Q Did you come down again before the plea was entered?

A 1 dontt think 1 came before the plea. 1 do not

recall that 1 did.

Q The next time you came was afterwards? A 1 think so.

Q Did 1 inform you as to what my purpose was ir-getting

you down here? A When you telegraphed me?

Q Yes. A Yes.

Q What did 1 say it was? A Well, you wanted me to--

you vanted to get my judgment onit. 1 had been sympathetic

with you and With what you were trying to do here and 1

assumed you Wired because you wen ted me to know what you

were contemplating_

M11. FORD- 1 move to strike that out as a conclusion of the

wi tness •

THE COURT. Strike out after the words, "1 assumed."

Q Was anything said? A you wired me •

Q What he assumed, yes. Was anything said as to why 1

wished you down here with me at that time? A i do not

recall that, 1 do mt remember.

Q You were informed, however, when you first arrived, as

to why he had sent for you really? A Yes, by Mr. Steffens.

Q And had you any othe~ business here exceptir.g that?

A No.

Q Now, that was onthe 23rd? A 23rd 0 f Nover;ber •

MR. FORD. 1 want to make one nOtion when they are all

through.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
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1 MR • DARROW Jus t a minute.
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You state that the question

2 was discussed as to whether there should be any more pro-

3 secution' of anyone in connection With the matter?

4 A Oh, yes.

5 Q And what was said as to Whether there should be a

6 tion of prosecutions or anybody should be looked for

7 ther? A My understariding was--that was the end of the
I

8 entire case, all of the cases, and everyone connected Wit

9 it, the men who were being pursued as we]l as those who
'.-'

10 had been captured.

11 Q And those under indictment and something- A under

12 irdictment--

13 Q And something about Where there were still perhaps

indictment s? A 1 beg your pardon--

Q There should be no further action furought in

16 A No further act ion against anyone. 1 went away with,

17 that firm belief that that ended this.

18 MR DARROW· You may croBs-examine.

19 THE COURT. Mr. For d, do you want to make a motion?

20 MR. FORD. No.

21 THE COUR T. Do you wis h to croaB -examina?

22 MR • FREDERICKS· Yef) a questicn or two. 1 wont finish.

23

24 CROSS-EXA~INATION.

25 MR • FREDERICKS. Q At that time, Mr. Older, youaay that

26 neither J. J. nor J. B. McNamara had been consulted in



513~• v .

A ;,lr. navis, Mr. Steffens and Mr. narrow, 1 don t t remember.

regard to the natter. How do you know they had not been

consulted? A Only from the attorneys.

Q Now, who told you they had not been consulted? A 1

think that that was in the general discuss ion, everybody

said that. That seemed to be obvious, there was no ques­

tion about that.

Q By everybody? Ther e were only the three of you?

Q That was said there? A 1 dontt remember just who said

it.

Q Had yet to be consul ted'? A Yes.

Q And that situat ion was agreed upon, that was

standing, that they had not yet been consulted?

conference, Chandler had said that he wOLld go

Mr • Darrow--

Q 1 beg your pardon. A 1 started to say that my min~
\was gOing back to that, ;,~r. narrow di d say, however, he was

qui te sure that the boys, when it was explained to them,

the whole situation th~t they would acquiesce

al though he had not moot ioned it to them.

Q NOW, you stated that at the end, as 1 got it, of this

1

2

3

4

5

6

,5p 7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 and see if he could put the original proposition through,

2 that is, have J. B. plead gUilty and have J. J. go. Now,

3 you didn't mean that Chandler said that there? A Oh, no,

4 1 never saw Chandl er •

I
2:30, 1 thir.k probably in tissner's office.

\

5

6

Q Who said that? A l
Steffens~ attended a meeting at,

7 Q 'l'ha t salLe day 7 A That sarre afternoon.

8 Q What Was the hour of this rreeting7 A 2:30.

9 Q What was the hour of your meeting? A At lunch,. and

10:~after lunch he had left us and Mr.rarrow went to court,·
\

11 1 didn't see them until dinner time, and Steffens: came

12 I back from the conferen ce wi th tha t report.

13 Q And at dinner time Mr. Steffens had told you-- A That

14 ~om Gibbon\ had got' Chandler started off to see you, 1
I

15 think that is the way he put it at dinner, t:tat Chandler

'16 had started out to see you, he had ei ther rung you up or

17 was about to ring uyou up and make an appointment With

Q And Chandl er s aid he would have me ace ept the propos],,,

tion of haVing J. B. plead guilty and J. J. go and that

he thought he could do it, or worde to that effect?

18

19

20

21

you. Q

I

22 A Ttat was the point we were diacussing, Steffens
i

said

23 Chandler felt quite ce~tain he could bring you arouni to

24 . that point of view.

25 Q, And when was it that Mr. Darrow told you that he had

26 had a tal k with me in cour t and th at 1 didn I t ace ede
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1 to the arrangemert unless J. J. also plead gUiJty, when

2 was it Mr. J1lrrow said that? A That was' at Levy f S at

3 lunch.

4 Q At lunch time? A At lunch time.

5 Q Mr. Darrow, 1 presume, didn't give you to understand

6 this was a court discussion in court? A Oh,no.

7 ' Q It was a s ide discuss ion? A It was a side remar k

8 either before or after, 1 don,t remerrber--either before

9 the court convened or after recess, 1 dOn It remember which.

10 Q And at the evening discussion, then M4 Steffens told

you that Chandler had gone to see me to get me to give

he was about to ring you up, he was out on the job, at any

Q At any rate, he was out on that job? A Yes.

Q And Mr. !'arrow stated that he and 1 had not been able

to agree on that propos it ion of J. J. 'Pleading gUil ty?

rate, he had started out.

A Yes, either that orup on making J. J. plead guil ty?

11

12 I

13

14

15

16

17

18 A No.

19 Q That he had stood for J. J. going free') and Fe had--

26 about that wide, upon which was written, as 1 remember

25 Q It was a typewritten--

20

21

22

23

24

A He didn't say you had not agreed, but merely relating\
I

what you had said, and Steffens picked that up and he \
/

said that means 1 am going. to ring them up and we wil1 )

have another meeting, because it was the agreement ~hen / .

agreed to.

A He had a typewritten elip
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1 the memorandum of what the agreement was.

2 ~ That memorandum ran about like this: "J. B. }kNamara

3 wi 11 plead guil ty and take 1 if e impr isonment • J. J.

McNamara is to be discharged and all other cases are to be

discharged," and through the "released and take life

""imprisonment" wasn't there drawn a pencil line and writ.ten
r---

"And take whateve'r sentence the court gives him'? It.

4

5

6

7

8 A Well, now, 1 couldn It say as to that. There was some

9 point about that. There was some doubt as to what he

10 would-_l think there was some point onthat but 1 don't

11 remember that it was in this agreement, but it was dia­

12 cussed as to whether or not the JUdge would let him go on

13 life imprisonment, but that 1 believe was stated, 1 think

14 that was the part of the original understanding that he

15 was to have 1 ife irrpr isonment •

16 Q Then, at any rate, as you left the situation, you left

17 it up inthe air in that the District Attorney had stood

18 for haVing J. B. plead gui 1ty and :,!r. Darrow had stood

19

20

21

for haVing J. J • go free, and that was up inthe air when

you left? A Yes, with thiS\OPt in~is tic repor t.

Q With the optimistic notion of Mr. Steffans? A T1'at

22 Chandler was going to see you.

23 Q A mere optimistic notion of Mr. Steffens that 1 would

24 a~cede to the original proposition? A The original pro­

25 poait ion.

26 Q That was only his notion? A That is
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1 MR • FREDERICKS • That is all 1 want to ask this witness

2 this evening. Tr:is evening 1 wish to read his testimony.

3 THE COURT. It is a few minutes to five o'clock.

4 MR. FREDERICKS· Jmt one question. Q You left at what

5 t irre that ev'ening? Alleft on the l.ark , it mus t have

6 been 8 0 'clock.
after

7 Q Never had any discussion of thismntter/that until up

8 to the time when they did plead guilty? A No, 1 didn't

9 see Mr. Steffense or Mr. narrow until after they did plead

10 guil ty •

11 UR. FREDERICKS. If you want to ask a question?

12 MR DARROW.' There is one 1 want to clear up. 1 don't

13 suppos e it is in order now.

14 JAR. FREDERICKS. Well, blaze away.

A6p15 MR. DARROW. Q That questie,n he asked was, that 1 had

16 disagreed with the State's Attorney, that 1 was insisting

17 on his going free. Now, what did 1 say as to J. J.

18 consenting to a plea of gUilty on some charge? A In case

19 we were obliged to do so, ob, yes, you said that. 1 tes-

A 1 said26 Q You said, "Throw hin: to tt~ wolves?"

20 tified to that.

21 MR. FREDERICKS. Q What did he say, wbat did Mr. Darrow

22 say? A He protested, he didn't like tte idea of J. J.

23 having to go to slaughter, but rather than not have--

24 rather than break the agreement up he would agree to it,

25 that was my understanding, that he would.



group of men taking the life of another man does not app

was considered to be hopeless and it was the best way out
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A No, 1 us ed,

that inthe firs t instance)

Q Is that the expression that Darrow used?

that, that is mine.

Q You used that? A Yes.

that was stated also, Mr. Darrow stated that.

was that these two men should plead guilty, it was utterly

hopeless, there was no possibility of their not being I
guil ty or of thelte being any hope for them from a tr ial~)

\.

Q What did you mean by that expression, "Throwing him

the WOlves?" A Well, human blood does not appeal, a

JUROR WILLIAMS. firr. Older, did you know tpey were gUilty

at that time?

JUROR Wll.I.IAMS. May 1 ask a quest ion, your Honor,

THE COURT. Yes.

A No, not definitely. 1 had no definite knOWledge they

were gUilty at that time.

Q Did you have any legal knOWledge? A No legal knowledge,

1 had just about the impression, 1 suppose, that the averag

man had that had been follOWing the case, 1 had been

following the case very closely, and 1 think 1 had just

about the average man '0 ..opinion~, _. about it. --.
'\

Q Then you recommended that one of th_~.~_~_:"~i~Y..-)\-,lr' \ .
wi thout-- A Oh, no; Oh, no, When I came down here 'and\

this matter was brought up with me, of course, the case

1
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A ' 1 was taking Steffens and DarrowB

,,---~~~:;:::-.... ---.

Did you get the idea that this ar-MRI FREDERICKS·, Q

charged with murder?

people who offend society's laws.

they went on to trial they might be convicted and hur~or

hanged, whichever the proper word,l, is1 A yes.

Q you got tha t idea 1 A 1 got that idea, that a human

think we get anywhere by merely wreaking vengeance on

rangemer:t was a good arrangement onthe part of the

in that it would save the lives of those men that were

1 meant, 1 didn It think th3.t it does any good, 1 don't

fuller knowledge of the case and kept rapeating, IIW e11, if

you people think it is the thing to do, go ~head and do it,/

1 don,t know anything about it, but whatever you do 1 1

Wil) coincide with and uphold, 1 don,t know anything

about it," and it was such a shock to me and'so SUdden,

without any previous knowledge of it, that lwas rather

dazed, and 1 was yielding to that better judgn;ent rather

than trying to give them mine.j',-.,
".__"_.,c,~,,,----,,,,'''',·'-·--·r~-·-····''''· ,

Q Rut didn,t you get the idea from the0.9nversation With

Mr. Steffens and ~~r. Darrow that from the standpoint of the

defense that this was the best thing to do in order to

save the lives of the men they were defending, whereas if

1 to me, 1 do not believe in it. 1 do not believe in

2 "Eye for an eye, or a tooth for a tooth. II That is what

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

,19

20

21

22

23

24

25 life was going to be saved.

26 Q And that that was their idea also? A yCB, Darrow's
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ideal yes.

MR. FREDERICKS. It is 5 o'clock.

TEE COURT. (Jury admonished) The court wi]] now

adjourn until 10 o'clock tomorrow morning.




